Mastercreation TFS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 20 April 2024 13:04

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Harish Tirlotkar

Subject: FW: Vendor Registration Documents

Attachments: ST-Pancard NEW.pdf; GST REG CERTIFICATE.pdf; Udyam Certificate 2023.PDF; Cancelled Cheque - INDUSIND BANK pdf; M-VAT jpg; TfS VRF
24.3.23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,

Please update this vendor detail & activate the vendor Asap - RV232414192
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General Information

Supplier Code:

RV2Z32414182

Mame of Supplier

Supplier Address®

Country*

City

Currency*®

Email Address®

Email - Business / Op's Team®

Email - Accounts Department®

Email - CFO

Email - CEC Or Director

FPank NMeataile

SMART SEATING

Ground Floor,T & &, J&5hramsewa Premises,Wadala ,Truck Terminal, Opp Lodha's New

Cuffe Parade, Wadala

India

- SELECT-

admini@smartseating.in

jeeti@ismartseating.in

Mame*

Mame*®

Mame

Mame

Mame of Contact Person®

Corporate |dentification Number{CIN)*

State*

Postal Code

Landline Mumber

Madhun Mahajan/ Jeetendra T.

— SELECT-

400037

S13TE014T2r98922 11620

Mobkile Mumber®

Maobile Mumber®

Mobile Mumber

Mobile Mumber



Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Smart Seating <admin@smartseating.in>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: Vendor Registration Documents

Dear Mr.Binu,
Please find attached All Documents as requested by you for Vendor Registration.

Regards
Madhuri

Smart Seating

ndias Largest Variety of Lounge, Cafe/Resto & Outdoor Furniture.

Gr Floor, 7 & 8, J2/Shramsewa Premises, Wadala Truck Terminal, Opp. Lodha's New Cuffe Parade, Wadala East, Mumbai 400037. INDIA
+91 22 240-240-22 / 240-240-44 1 www.smartseating.in I www.cafefurniture.in

Please rate us at google on this link https://g.co/kgs/3y7Ati




